ower Thames Crossin
Subject: FW: TR010032 — Lower Thames Crossing Project
Date: 10 July 2024 08:56:40
From: Alasdair Fode

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 6:19 PM
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: TR0O10032 — Lower Thames Crossing Project

Latest on dust in marshes?

. Tue, Jul 9, 2024 at 3:08 PM NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> wrote:

PLANNING ACT 2008 AND THE
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (EXAMINATION
PROCEDURE) RULES 2010

APPLICATION BY NATIONAL HIGHWAYS (“THE
APPLICANT”) FOR AN ORDER GRANTING
DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR THE
PROPOSED LOWER THAMES CROSSING
PROJECT

CONSULTATION SEEKING COMMENTS FROM
THE APPLICANT, NATURAL ENGLAND, THE
CROWN ESTATE, AND ALL OTHER
INTERESTED PARTIES

Interested Party Reference number: 20035789

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.avast.com%2Fsig-email%3Futm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Dlink%26utm_campaign%3Dsig-email%26utm_content%3Dwebmail&data=05%7C02%7CLowerThamesCrossing%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9429acb6257c43a97f1708dca0b5d2e6%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638561950000901162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bf8mqJfcnWbSTrPgjxZZ1%2Fr15EHP0mAD0xklirB8iB0%3D&reserved=0
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